May 12,2017
VIA EMAIL

Mr. Eric Kuhlman

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
Bureau of Land #24

Leaking Underground Storage Tank Section
1021 North Grand Avenue East

P.O. Box 19276

Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276
Eric.Kuhlman@illinois.eov

RE: LPC No. 0971855024 — Lake County
Wauconda/Shivam Energy, Inc.
399 West Liberty Street
Leaking UST Incident Nos. 892744 and 903199
Leaking UST Technical File

Dear Mr. Kuhlman:

TriCore Environmental, LLC, on behalf of Shivam Energy, Inc., is granting the Illinois Environmental
Protection Agency a 60-day extension for the completion of the review of the Amended Corrective Action
Plan and Budget dated January 12, 2017 for the Leaking UST incident numbers referenced above.

If you should have any questions concerning this submittal or require additional information, please contact
the undersigned at (630) 520-9973 ext. 2 or by email at marcos.czako(@tricoreweb.com.

Sincerely,

=i

Marcos 1. Czako, P.G.
Senior Project Manager

cc: Mr. Rajani Patel, Shivam Energy, Inc., 399 West Liberty Street, Wauconda, Illinois 60084
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